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From: Julian Phillips 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 03:28 p.m.
To:
Cc: Jack Cowie; Sumit Saini; Gemma Wilson; Daniel Fitzpatrick; Simon Spiers; Ishan 

Aryal; Paula Barragan Romano
Subject: Re: Macandrew Road Basilica Bus Stop

No issues from me.  

Rgds, JP 

Sent from my iPhone 

Julian Phillips 

Implementation Lead – Transport 
Transport 

On 7 Aug 2024, at 15:19,  wrote: 

[Caution: External Email] This email originated from outside ORC. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the 
sender and know the content is safe. Use the Phish Alert Button to report this email if you think it is suspicious. 

Hi all, 

At this stage, the only possible change to what we initially proposed is to bring the stop a little 
further south so it is not directly in front of the Basilica building as this seems to be what is 
generating the most negative feedback.  

In the diagram below, the red line is where it is currently set up as a temporary stop and where we 
initially proposed to install it. The green line is where we would like to alter our proposal – only a 
slight adjustment but it would mean it is not in front of the building and keeps it as close as possible 
to the intersection with Andersons Bay Road. Would you be able to provide any feedback on this? 

@Sumit, do you have the contact details for the person you spoke to previously ? We 
would like to include them when we respond to feedback received. 
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Thanks, 

 

Transport Regulation Coordinator 
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